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From: Stephen Monarque

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2008 2:37 PM
To: ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Comanche Peak filing

From: Karen Hadden [mailto:karen@seedcoalition.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2008 1:33 PM

To: Stephen Monarque

Cc: Lon Burnam

Subject: Comanche Peak filing

Dear Stephen Monarque,

Will today'’s filing on the federal register include a hearing date, and will it start the 60 day clock for citizens to file
contentions regarding Comanche Peak 3 & 4?

When will the announcement come by email, and when will it be posted on the NRC website?

Want to point out that in a previous email, you have an incorrect email address for State Representative Lon Burnam,
since he does not have an ‘h’ in his name. I'm mention this as I'm guessing that he will also want to get this coming

notice from you in a timely manner.

Thank you for your help,

Karen Hadden

Karen Hadden, Executive Director

Sustainable Energy & Economic Development (SEED) Coalition
1303 San Antonio, Suite 100

Austin, Texas 78701

cell: 512-797-8481
office: 512-637-9481
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